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ment accepted by the president and vice-president of the 
said board, in the sum of six thousand dollars and interest, 
with hypothec enregistered against immoveables sufficient 
to secure the payment of such sum ; in default of furnish- Penalty for 
mg such security, with enregistered hypothec, the trea- ĝ nĝ uch 
surer shall incur the pecuniary penalty imposed by the security. 
9th sub-section of section 180 of the act *39 Viet., chap. 33.

HERE AS chapter 54 of the act of the late Province Preamble.
of Canada, 27-28 Viet, does not sufficiently define 

the limits of that part of the township of "Wexford, known 
as Ste Marguerite, and whereas it is necessary that they 
should be clearly defined; Therefore, Her Majesty, by 
and with the advice and consent of the Legislature of 
Quebec, declares and enacts as follows :

1. That part of the township of Wexford, known as S te .s te . Margue- 
Marguerite, as mentioned in the twentieth, twenty-first,ofVexford,P 
twenty-second and twenty-third lines of section 1 of th e  considered ci 
act of the late Province of Canada, 27-28 V ie t ., chap. 5 4  vllPanah* 
is considered to be a civil parish, with the limits assigned 
to it in the canonical decree erecting the same.

3. This act shall come into force on the day of its Act in force, 
sanction.

An Act to detach a certain portion of the parish of St 
Hyppolite, township of Wotton, in the county of Wolfe, 
and to annex the same to the parish of St. Camille, for 
electoral, municipal and school purposes.

HER MAJESTY, by and with the advice and consent 
of the Legislature of Quebec, enacts as follows :

1. All the lots, from number sixty-five inclusively to 
number seventy-six also inclusively, in each of the ranges Hyppolite™®4, 
two, three, four, five and six, as well as lots from sixty-five Wotton and
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An Act to explain chapter 54 of the act of the late Province 
of Canada, 27-28 V iet, in so far as it relates to the parish 
of Ste. Marguerite.

[Assented to 24th July, 1880.]
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[Assented to 2\th July, 1880.]


